Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee A

TUESDAY, 4TH OCTOBER, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Mallett, Peacock (Chair) and Scott

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast
via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound
recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings
for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 8 below).



4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.
5. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A
held on 5™ July 2011 (attached).
6. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 5 - 6)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.
7. KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 278 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON, N10
2QR (PAGES 7 - 64)
To approve an application to allow provision of late night refreshment at Kentucky
Fried Chicken, 278 Muswell Hill Broadway, London, N10 2QR.
8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.
David McNulty Natalie Cole
Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5
Level 5 River Park House
River Park House 225 High Road
225 High Road Wood Green
Wood Green London N22 8HQ
London N22 8HQ Tel: 020 8489 2919

Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk

Tuesday 27" September 2011



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE LUICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 5 JULY 2011

Councillors Mallett, Peacock (Chair) and Scott

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCAO07.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCAO08.

URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCAO09.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCA10.

MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 June 2011 be approve and
signed by the Chair.

LSCA11.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCA12.

EL MEZON, 189-191 BROAD LANE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15
4QT (TOTTENHAM GREEN)

For the Licensing Team, Robin Payne introduced the report on the
application for a new premises licence at EI Mezon, 189-191 Broad
Lane, Tottenham, and Derek Pearce, Enforcement Response, outlined
the proposed conditions, as set out on pages 47 to 48 of the agenda
pack.

Three local residents spoke in objection to the application, and raised
concerns regarding noise, an increase in crime and disorder, litter and
broken glass, smoking, parking in the area, public urination and other
antisocial behaviour. The residents stated that they had no objection to
the principle of licensing a restaurant operating for normal hours, but
were concerned about the very late hours applied for and the impact this
would have on local residents. Concerns were also raised that people
would try to use the entrance onto Antill Road, as this was more obvious
than the entrance from Broad Lane, which would cause a disturbance to
residents on Antill Road. There was a further concern that people would
use Antill Road to stand outside and smoke.

The applicants addressed the Committee and stated that they needed a
licence in order to be able to serve drinks with meals in the restaurant.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LUICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 5 JULY 2011

They confirmed that they had no intention of operating the premises as a
nightclub, and that it would be a family restaurant with occasional small
private functions in the evening; the hours applied for in the licence were
to ensure that they could accommodate such parties without breaching
any regulations. It was noted that, as the events would be private
functions, those attending would know that the correct entrance was via
Broad Lane.

In response to questions from the Committee, the applicant confirmed
that, in the evening, access to the premises would be via Broad Lane
and through a corridor within the premises. It was confirmed that the
other business units within the building would be secured and that there
would be no access to these for customers entering the premises via
this route. It was also confirmed that up until 10pm the restaurant would
be open to the public, but that any evening functions taking place after
the restaurant closed would be for invited guests only.

Robin Payne asked for clarification of the plans that had been shown to
the fire officer, as the plans in the agenda pack did not show the whole
area of the premises. It was agreed that any licence, if granted, would
be made conditional on confirmation being obtained from the fire officer
that they had seen the full plans and had no objection. In response to a
question from a local resident, the legal officer confirmed that there was
a right to appeal the decision of the Committee to the Magistrates Court.

In summing up, residents emphasised their concerns regarding the
opening hours, noise breakout when doors were opened, smokers using
Antill Road, litter and the risk to local residents. The applicant summed
up by saying they did not intend to open as late as applied for, but
wanted to cover all eventualities. Late events would not be regular and
would only be private functions; it was noted that, culturally, the
community served by the premises tended to eat later in the evening.
The applicants understood residents concerns about noise, but felt that
the conditions agreed with Enforcement Response would address these.

The Committee retired to deliberate.

RESOLVED

The Committee carefully considered the application, the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy, the Section 182 guidance and all the
representations. The Committee decided to grant the application, but

only on the following terms:

Opening hours

Monday to Thursday: 0800 to 0000
Friday and Saturday: 0800 to 0100
Sunday: 0800 to 2300
Bank Holidays: 0800 to 0200

Colombian Independence Day (20" July): 1200 to 0200




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LUICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 5 JULY 2011

Halloween (31° October): 1200 to 0200

The Provision of Reqgulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday: 1200 to 2330
Friday and Saturday: 1200 to 0030
Sunday: 1200 to 2230
Bank Holidays: 1200 to 0130
Colombian Independence Day (20" July): 1200 to 0130
Halloween (31° October): 1200 to 0130

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday: 2300 to 2330
Friday and Saturday: 2300 to 0030
Bank Holidays: 2300 to 0130
Colombian Independence Day (20" July): 2300 to 0130
Halloween (31 October): 2300 to 0130

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday: 1200 to 2330
Friday and Saturday: 1200 to 0030
Sunday: 1200 to 2230
Bank Holidays: 1200 to 0130
Colombian Independence Day (20" July): 1200 to 0130
Halloween (31 October): 1200 to 0130

All the conditions imposed by the Responsible Authorities referred to in
the agenda pack are imposed, this includes where representations have
been withdrawn based on the agreement to conditions. The
Enforcement Response conditions are amended in that the Antill Road
entrance is not to be used past 10pm on any day, save in emergency.

As additional conditions, the following requirements are imposed:

- No drinks will be taken outside the restaurant.

- A member of staff, at the end of each day, shall check the
entrances for any litter, such as cigarette butts, and sweep any
such litter clear.

- This licence is only to be considered granted once the applicant
has received written confirmation from the Licensing Authority
that the Fire Authority has no objections. This is because it
became apparent that the Fire Authority may not have seen the
entire plan of the premises in conjunction with the Enforcement
Response team’s representations.

The Committee came to this decision taking into account the objective of
the Prevention of Public Nuisance in particular, balancing the proximity




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LUICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 5 JULY 2011

of residential dwellings and the rights of the applicants to operate their
business.

As an informative, residents are reminded that if any of the licensing
objectives are compromised as a result of the granting of the application,
procedures exist to have the licence reviewed.

LSCA13.| ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 21:10hrs.

Clir Sheila Peacock
Chair



Page 5 Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\4\4\A100027445\$yhp40Ixy.doc




Page 6

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\4\4\A100027445\$yhp40Ixy.doc




Page 7 Agenda ltem 7

1

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

1mittee on 4" October 2011

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN,
278 MUSWEL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON N10 2QR

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Muswell Hill

1. Purpose

e

To consider an application by Javed A Hussain to allow The Provision of Late Night
Refreshment.

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
{c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox u \Q_/ Q
? 7o\
P

Head of Nelghbou}'hood Serwces

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Kentucky Fried Chicken

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Javed A Hussain in respect
of Kentucky Fried Chicken under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2

Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence
Variation — APP 1

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0300 hours
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0500 hours
Opening Hours:

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0300 hours
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0500 hours

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3

5.4

® o o o

CCTV

Staff Training

Litter Patrolling

Denial of access of hawkers

To have SIA-Certified door supervisors on the evenings of Friday and
Saturday.

Crime and Disorder

CCTV covering customer area
All products to be served in paper and plastic packaging only.
Denial of access to hawkers

Public Safety

Training of staff

First aid kit

Appropriate Risk Assessment

To have SlA-certified door supervisor on the late evenings of Friday and
Saturday.

Public Nuisance

Litter patrolling
No loud music

Child Protection

CCTV covering customer area
Training of staff to deal with children

&



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 10

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation. APP 2
Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Have made representation. APP 3
Trading Standards

Have made no representation to this application
London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have made no representation to this application
Planning Services

Have made no representation to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — APP 4

10 letters of representation and a petition have been received against this

application.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £315.00.



Page 11

APPENDIX 1--APPLICATION



" LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 34

Page 12

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Lic'ensing Act 2003

M

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

(%i%e

TAVED

Part 1 below

A HusSAnnd

Haringey Council

Reference number:

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary
a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in -

Premises licence number

L NODOODES

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
D& MuSWELL Ale Rof DWW AN
Posttown L -omaDons Postcode 4D 2R
Telephone number at premises (if any) HLoZ 2> PRA9
9 LO
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 27 > 15

Part2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

huesainlZZ@ool. com

(optional)
Current postal address if different from premises address
282 ity RoAd Le-rion
-1 ToN
"x\% e
Post town Lordor Postcode \“"%i‘ta EINEW

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)

&

(2) Insert name(s) of applicant




L

” o Page 13
Part 3 - Variation

Please tick v yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)

WE  wWhigr 1o FURTHeR €t Taud  THE OPewnNG MoURS
O 2uUR LATL T ROFReSHMEDT  MiMEs |

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected {o attend

T
~
>

@



" Part4 - Operating Schedule Page 14

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick v~ yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) L]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) []
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ]
)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) []
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or () ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) Ea
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) ]

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




A

Page 15

|P|ays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

Indoors Qutdoors Both
Day| Start Finish L] L] L]

{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

IFri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- ick i

Standard days and timings please tic (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 16

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors D Outdoors D Both I:I

Day| Start Finish

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

{Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 17

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Day! Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [_|

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




G

Page 18

IPerformances of
dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day| Start Finish

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment

of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




Page 19

Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Wil the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day| Start Finish | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ | Both []

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




K

Page 20

ordJ

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of

a similar description
to that falling within I

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors D Qutdoors |:| Both D

Day| Start Finish
[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




L

Page 21

(please read guidance note 6)

=Bl:,ate night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors E/Outdoors [:I Both D
Day| Start Finish
Mon 2200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) )
Ee 03 WE  Lotsh TO coNTINUE To SERVE oT €eod
ARD Mok - ALCDFBLIC DRINKS  UNTILL. “THE S isin 1]
Tue | 2200 |02 | fmes oF caer DAY,
Wed 2200 5200 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur| 9 245 | ©200 \jo NE
Fri 2220 | D305 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | 2250 | 6500
NoMe
Sun | 2200 | 0200
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)
Standard days and timings

On the premises [ |  Offthe premises [ ]  Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

\Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




N

Page 22

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

otk

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Day| Start Finish o &

Mon | yio2 |8302

Tue | 11290 |o2LoD

Wed 10O DL,00
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur o0 o300 (please read guidance note 5)

fFi | 1oo |os20 ok

Sat oo | S0

Sun| {10 | p200

'y




Page-23

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

nowve

Please tick ¥ yes
| have enclosed the premises licence

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence E/

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

N/ A




Page 24

P ? Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a

result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

V- T

3 - STASE TEAIIINL

2. LTTER PATROVINL

4. DEMIAL OF AL LSS 1O HP\"UK)‘Q«(ZS

C. o HAve £IAe@TfED DYook SURERUISOR  Or THE Qubinves

o SRWAY AND SATURDAY.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

. GOV COVERIWIL  CMSTOMER  AREA

2. Al PRODUCTS o € gcrue o PRPER AND  PLasTic
PAGE Al DLy |

3. DEmIB- O ACESS Ty HAW eS|

c) Public safety

[ TRAMING oE  <TAR

2 QRST AID

2. PPPRPRAvE Rk AEImensT

A o Mave SIA- CERTGED  DroR CURRV OR O TRE  LATE auensivy
O CRIDAY AmD SATURDAY

Ve

d) The prevention of public nuisance

{- LA TR eATRaL LN -
2 3D U MUl .

e) The protection of children from harm

{ CCTV COVERINL  CdSToMeR  AReA |
2. TTReasoinaG- OF STEE —a DEAL WOVTR CHILDREN |

)



Page 25

Please tick v~ yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

R R

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatu Feé$ (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature f“% -
Date 2 ci -2 1\

Capacity GENER AL MANAGL -

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

My KHAWAR NUulia o
232 uer RoAd Letan

o

LoD
Post fown Lonbdong Postcode <Ao SRwo
Telephone number (if any) A XY 40483050

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
g gal tf\&gg ED A Dfi\ o £ R

&




Page 26




Page 27

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG763430 Premises Licence Number: LN0O0001065
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

SIPNALUFE: ... Date: 24™ November 2005

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN
278 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY
MUSWELL HILL
LONDON
N10 2QR
Telephone: 020 8883 0899

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0200

The opening hours of the premises:

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

No supply of alcohol permitted at this premises.




Page 28

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Javed Akhtar Hussain
46 The Broadway
Crouch End, London

N8 9SU

Telephone: 020 8348 0102

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:




Page 29

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions



Page 30

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY
The maximum number of persons permitted at any one time (including staff) is 10

The following fire-fighting appliances shall be effectively maintained and be always available for
immediate use:

e 1 x 2 gallon water type extinguisher

e 1 xfire blanket

e 1 x 2.5 carbon dioxide water type extinguisher

e 1 x5 Ibdry powder extinguisher by the rear door

Emergency lighting required in restaurant area and kitchen.
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN



Page 31

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Page 32

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY



Page 33

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

PRENMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: AG763430 Premises Licence Number: LNO0O001065

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

SIgNAtUIe: ..., Date: 24" November 2005
Part 1 —- PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN
278 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY
MUSWELL HILL
LONDON
N10 2QR
Telephone: 020 8883 0899

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0200



Page 34

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

The opening hours of the premises:

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

Not applicable

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Javed Akhtar Hussain
46 The Broadway
Crouch End, London

N8 9SU

Telephone: 020 8348 0102

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where

applicable):

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises the

supply of alcohol:

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:




Page 35

APPENDIX 2—COMMENTS OF
METROPOLITAN POLICE



Your reference:
Our reference: 158/2011

Date: 5 August, 2011

s S R T

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES

TECHNO PARK Licensing
ASHLEY ROAD Quicksilver Patrol Base
TOTTENHAM N.17 Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 - 276 -0150 -

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application to vary a Premises Licence and vary DPS :-
KFC, 278 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10

On behalf of the Metropolitan Police | am making a representation under the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder objective to object to the above application

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:-

There is already an ongoing problem with Muswell Hill Broadway and the clubs, pubs and
take away restaurants operating there.

The existing problems include club users in the area causing congestion on the narrow
pavement outside, running through the traffic, people going into KFC to get food after
drinking alcohol and then loitering outside, later hours would mean that people will stay
longer in the area that is already receiving complaints due to anti-social behaviour for
residents.

| am in the process of meeting with all the Licencee’s/managers of these premises,
including KFC, to discuss a problem solving approach to improve the situation
due to the recurring issues with anti-social behaviour and crime in this area.

Therefore | cannot support this application.
Yours Sincerely
Diane Blumsom
Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base
c.c. Mr. Khawar Hussain -




Page 37

APPENDIX 3—COMMENTS OF
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE



Page 38

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:

cc: Charles Buckle, Enforcement Response Officer

Our Reference: WK/000196947

Date: 28th August 2011

Premises: KFC, 278 Muswell Hill Broadway, Hornsey, London, N10 2QR

Type of application: Variations

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

e Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter
e Noise from patrons exiting the premises
e Littering in the vicinity and local area

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings and in excess of present commercial outlets closing times.

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and remaining in the area, consuming
their purchase. Also the added visits of customers outside the area, whether on foot or
turning up by vehicles would further add to the possibility of further noise nuisance and
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity in the area.

Also extended hours would encourage people to remain in area causing a noise nuisance.

Littering in the local and extended road in the area by patrons discarding there purchases
(whether food or containers).

NS70 Rev: July 2011 .
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Supportin

|

Information

“ININC
5%%1\ Under 1

pershit

Although, there are no actual noise complaints registered to the premises, there are noise
nuisance complaints regarding the night club spots in the area, regarding people noise,
exiting venues and loitering in the area.

To this, | am aware that the local police have recently been monitoring the area regarding
people noise and public order.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Operating hours

That the premises closes no later than Sunday — Thursday 02.30am
Friday — Saturday 03.45am

Reason: As these are the time of other local eatery take away.

§



Page 40

£

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons 1o respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors

When the premises are open a licensed door supervisor will be present from 22.00hrs till
closing to supervise patrons and ensure they leave in a prompt and courteous manner,
respecting the neighbours

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical.

The supervisor will ensure that no patrons are permitted to enter the premises for good
15 minutes prior to closing.

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the local vicinity. The
positioning of the receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

C. Buckle



Page 41

- APPENDIX 4—COMMENTS OF
INTERESTED PARTIES




| oF 4 Page 42
Pt PAUL WALLACE

286 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY
MUSWELL HILL
LONDON N10 20R
/ﬁ;aréjaa S 25th ﬁb@wi ZQ”
My nane i Poal ldolace. Mj wddess 5 256
Musiell Hill !@v’a@/fweﬁ.i\”@ 200 T hae been o howeowte
gl this w{a!ffﬁ ginee March 3‘76%59’ J Ck Z/fm
T wish Sbiert 1o Ve c(c}ﬁ Fre :}/7 /7 -
beiiy able gﬁ%@f % opedilin B houls ok gy

s, Eifber %qg’m& Fo e, or on a b
;:'\ gf; ) WO‘%;&; be s’zf}é@ i< ”H’}@;/ a;ﬁem?ﬁn
WEKE feﬂiwfﬁj nak @%ﬁﬁcfwf ] L Wﬁﬁ;j éﬁ

The amoadl o« s St s gen

L) ‘ e, They ae _
}/F’L [ Jé%ﬁiﬂﬁ j |
4( R ﬁgﬁ 5}6’53/7 L{;ﬂ ac/Pquﬁg’(/j e ,/yfjf j’/@‘ %\é@
ysTomers  leae Lehad o1 +he Broad 149 .

b - hers

; ljﬁ'i?ﬁ Otﬂgeééf )
v ena&i@% {qééfg% ' e SEEN] %O
(j{?(imy‘\;gé 1o 4’;)[!?’6/; 74!6 N%/Séw Stwss

(T2 | - ] ;

Le (eldjanﬁ )’)ffzr’frgfcj L

4/74?5 coAME &c?fv
o the KFC ghop ¢

W! @[f@ﬁ uy? He mesS 4’7"3“/ S %W
i . o ’ Tﬁ?@/é L 5 )
}f@ii j%ﬁ%/ﬂﬂf %‘::? .«f/ig gf cus 1 ziﬁ}’;fﬁ 5%,5‘7%? 5?1;{}%% Socid Z

, R S Yt
e 19 u selins [

| ety aemiées  The
" Lehaviad?’ ceqfred- uiandd their pemises . The
e NV AT R




Sface %ngfeﬁi’ + Page 43
Slass Uliarl "fo ic‘f}f‘ T crime &}?ﬁé;f/

\{%OWC@ Wi“fﬁ% occurs  bsth z‘ﬂéi%fi and oiﬁ%;&/e
Her business pemises. HFC 5 synong maus wiTh
\/‘,o?@ﬁt Crimé amf a/)/t)'ée)é;q/ 9/,5{0;@7{ %j f{’fg ioa;)a‘n
(Béfa(arﬁs LJ'\O [.ve n fhe M}yhéouf’ﬂé gfffefs,
“This dl o “Time hen it seems Ahdl Pol; e

o .é‘oi’)/f,foé ;
!ﬁ ave To

Mar’i}/)awf “ﬂw{ ¢S5 0((/5/.'/009/,@ % /ngg
he y/é’éiu{@//, |
’ N amc/ /)/i/o ’{’146 Moy /] H~C s

4)}50’/2/5 coems 1o be /'éc/séaf/ o) vﬁféa//&

g,géu/ég‘vé }ﬂapgjﬁo( kjavi’ﬁlé St{loﬂafffzg/ Lj
(4 YYesive ﬁwmf‘@ ‘1"ﬁ5~ The ?‘”’79@"
Hink L s oK 45 lewve

Ly STomers e s

/H/\@:,” bli(@% }929'7@ Cid/.)b{(?yf or) "Tﬂ!@ ,ﬂaoém@,ﬁb
conttmes | wodlCinfo He eady hauts o

’ﬁ\@ VY\OMM&J: have ¢oME home 1o gf;r\j +thal Hiece

)G 45 the ,/’mfmﬁﬂ omc/ *féf

ME NUMEODUS 7&»{%5 5’
j,ft;‘s @?E/C’W?@([j mﬁw/fmﬁ,iq Tune 2 0l
| },\M/ 4 )9559/ 9)466 /i;h(aw oL me WA;/& fffjmﬁ
o géi: Ao m() hon? W%J&A % M/jam:wf 15 K T~C .
WFC ace nconsidele 1o +heir éarﬂmc?fcic{/
amof {%;oﬁ%aé« neichboirs on “+his gf,/@zlj o5 e
HFC have 2’\6{0/ a4 Selious p/oé/@m‘ w, 7%
a T he vear g their pivem’Ses .

(o

2’2{95{%&% '

a 1 Gl mg«os/f? N,



SoF L Page 44
i how m{é’éf ;’?’éis/;n%ﬁ {)é“;}' Cpﬁa/aL ()z ;f;c;,%&af o2&
Fines aer the gears. More peidfing  hours wil/
gn}(j nevedse ’/"hé ﬁf@élé‘ﬂ]ﬁﬂ@ sthec 6’1’0/)»’7(&/77/: & o0
KML/:sAm@/ﬂ% aZﬂaf//a }cfia ;/)Of'édfl Y% ’/7@/53;[ have
¢ cpen WFC bifhee Fo do thisin 25 Y4 =2
e sless s + use The rea

av ef/fffnébﬂ o5 7"};@;{ dggpom , C zﬂ%dg an
o ’ﬂiﬁ ﬂ(/jﬁ }7)/455,, T}:\EEK i’lé’;‘gl?éums qre ‘7%3}/)? ’/23 967:

some sleef

ALt 2,4 :n “He mamils ﬁfj
i rubbish Mf@/;é’ Lins odl ts Lo @//gaiej UL
/(’6 ﬁ’?&v’ﬁ;ﬂ\}é ‘5 6’717%?%@/6 ﬂa;‘jj,{
_ome dl e . /Vlg’émwjiié flo sT95
(058 Hei a& angéi%{lﬁ ﬂif’w{ jofCﬂ(74
Tf‘tgmb f)/o gff a ffdﬁ)ﬂaék ﬂf@/ﬂ%é é/@@j/ in A
lggj(ggm ﬁﬁ%e g*/f)/)/[ or He rear o 250 Musguf// /%//

and Mo Uil ,’55/?56{/% The

o Lol yar aS -

Nneve
0{/ 5/7’79/(//45

@faajwb 5 iﬁffﬂfyifﬂé Mo il
}/)('Déj/)féﬁ o KFC sl /9@”}9"76/ W/é’fi’ﬂ? ;v +the
mwfi,‘fzﬁ 1% @wf)?: §ff€5’§s§u[&’l/o @6’46/77/5.

‘ rleresls o 163 Ae715

/ﬂﬁ ba}mcg L)éf/ W= 7%8 i

gm,j ’f mu{@/s S5 1o be dit
_’sfmjﬂﬁ éhaw/&/ be / ¢ V«’n(ﬁ A waff?(@ ‘f) %féfia To
7l ﬁyﬁ’i/}/{’&”ﬁﬂ%@ V{i‘&iék P ﬁ/\j

3}/\5{(8) o comma 7’;9‘”{)

%w@%é«ti and ﬁ;#ﬂfd“/é Muswel/ Hill ’agwmjé"/%‘&
00 g nightine Mol Hill Broadnas has
alwag Leen 4 }@évz 5 &mJ vV brad] V2 /ma Z @ff



| Q/ggiéf Page 45
TN «-ﬂ}@_ NO¢SE c;m&!/ ﬁiﬂf;‘é’ocﬁial{ é@éﬂw%r

genevifed o] certain) 1l niohl cood
and A0k st shmedls 15 becoryin <

Erﬁ:’/fmfé/@ :
j &Aa//xf/)gﬁ 7 H&(ﬁﬂ@% éocmé;//;/

To gj’@ a nighl in My home 21 4 5%,//@
ol +t, se2 1§ /ﬁ/l% cotr] ge/ﬁ & Neceql

m%lff‘é 51&6/4, '
No to KFL Leing bl To eﬁ?ﬁ///

T's Dﬁffﬁéﬂ& hours |,

Ve
/ﬁ%{/k //\/ﬁ //Mé) cE



Page 46 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Lyn Bannister [|.bannister25@talktalk.net]

Sent: 14 August 2011 17:53

To: Licensing

Subject: Kentucky Fried Chicken 278 Muswell Hill Broadway

Dear Sir,

The level of noise nuisance at the weekend on the roundabout in Muswell Hill is too high to sleep through.
The best residents can hope for is that it will go away by 4pm. However if Kentucky is allowed to extend
trading till dawn the Kebab shop and Cafe Loco will want to do the same.

There are some nights out there when it sounds as if the animals have escaped from the zoo. Fights break
out in the road, traffic is held up, motorists hoot horns, shop windows are broken. Cars pull up with music
blaring and revellers gather round to dance and argue and scream.

If this application is approved then | feel that we residents should be granted a sizeable reduction in Council
Tax.

Yours sincerely

Linda Bannister

308 Muswell Hill Broadway

Muswell Hill

London N10 2QR

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

15/08/2011



Page 47

Alex Hafner
9 Dukes Avenue
Muswell Hill
London N10 2PS

Licensing Team

Enforcement, Urban Environment
Units 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

Tottenham N17 9LN

Representation Kentucky Fried Chicken, Muswell Hill

Dear Madam,
Dear Sir,

This representation relates to the following License Variation:

Kentucky Fried Chicken

278 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2Q0R Muswell Hill
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 11pm to 3am

Friday & Saturday 11pm to Sam

Premise Type Restaurant

Period End 28 August 2011

A significant number of KFC customers do not consume their food and drink in the
restaurant. Some of these customers take their food with them and find places in the
surrounding streets to consume their food, such as sitting on my neighbor’s fence or
residents front gardens. It is evident that these are KFC customers due to the trail of
KFC-branded litter left behind on the streets and in front gardens.

Muswell Hill is a quiet family area, and those late-night customers branching out into
the surrounding roads tend to lead loud conversations either amongst each other or on
mobile phones. This has a negative impact on the general wellbeing of the local
residents, including young children, who deserve a good night’s sleep.

I request the refusal of the license variation due to the expected increased impact of
noise from the above premises/their customers very late at night, creating a public
nuisance for residents around the premises, and in particular the impact of the
additional noise on the many young children who live in the area.

Kind Regards

4 ex- fer
20-Aug-2011

L




Page 48
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: John Mcshane [johnmcshaneok@hotmail.com]
Sent: 23 August 2011 14:23
To: Licensing

Subject: Kentucky Fried Chicken..278 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR Muswell Hill (Objection
~ from local resident)

FROM
John McShane, Dukes Avenue, Muswell Hill, N10 2PU,
Dear Sir,

I have recently read in the local newspaper of the plans to extend the opening hours of The Kentucky Fried
Chicken in Muswell Hill, N10 2QR, until 5 am on Fri/ Sat and Sat/Sun. I wish to object most strongly to these
proposals. The area is already plaugued with noise, vandalism and violence, especially at weekends, and the
addition of extra time for the trouble-makers to hang around, eating and generally making a disturbance will
simply increase this never-ending problem. It is obvious that people who want to eat there between 3 am and
5 am are hardly likely to be 'family groups' but young people, most of them from out of the area, who have
been to the clubs in Muswell Hill and who have little or no regard for the residents or the appearance of the
area.

In addition I regularly find the remains of take-way cartons, chips and chicken carcases in my front garden
which I have to clear away as they are both unsightly and, of course, a health hazard. Extra hours would no
doubt increase this situation further.

Yours Faithfully

John McShane

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

»

23/08/2011



Page 49

————— Original Message-----

From: Cllr Erskine Sophie

Sent: 28 August 2011 00:12

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: martin.newton@haringeylibdems.org

Subject: RE: Premises licence variation application for KFC, 278 Muswell
Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR (WK196947)

Hi Daliah,

I would like to object to this proposed extension of hours on behalf of
myself and Cllr Newton.

This week I have spoken to Sergeant David Williams from the Fortis Green
SNT. He stated that the police would not support this application.

Sergeant Williams is currently looking at ways of reducing late night anti-
social behaviour and disorder in the vicinity of the KFC and clubs in
Muswell Hill. These issues are an ongoing concern and at times this area is
a crime generator for the local police.

He has difficulty in seeing how an extension to opening hours for the KFC
would be anything other than a contributory factor to existing ASB, crime
and disorder.

He has been in contact with both the residents association and council
Highways Asset Group following concerns late at night and early hours of the
morning with crowds attending the existing late night open venues and
associated illegal and dangerous parking. The pavement and road layout in
conjunction in Sergeant Williams' opinion are not suitable for a large late
night economy.

I agree with Sergeant Williams' assessment of the situation.

I have also spoken to local residents and the feedback I received was that
if KFC stays open later than other food outlets in and around The Broadway
it will just attract people from outside the area. Attracting people from
outside the area will only make worse the sort of problems Sergeant Williams
outlined to me, as explained above.

If possible, I would welcome a receipt of this objection.

Thanks,

Cllr Erskine

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 23 August 2011 10:01

To: Cllr Erskine Sophie

Subject: FW: Premises licence variation application for KFC, 278 Muswell
Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR (WK196947)

Hello Cllr Erskine

The KFC are applying to vary to extend their licence to the following:
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0300 hours

Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0500 hours

Opening Hours:



Page 50

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0300 hours
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0500 hours

All responses must be received by the 28th August 2011, even if you have no
comments a response would still be appreciated.

The application is attached
Regards
Daliah



Page 51

Page 1 of 1
Olson Kendra
From: Barrett Daliah
Sent: 25 August 2011 07:42
To: Olson Kendra
Subject: FW: CURRENT APPLICATIONS UNDER CONSULTATION FOR LICENSING

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Jonathan Bloch [mailto:j.bloch@exchange-data.com]

Sent: 24 August 2011 21:39

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: ClIr Engert Gail; sophie.erskine@haringeylibdems.org; j.jenks@haringey.gov.uk;
m.newton@haringey.gov.uk ‘

Subject: Re: CURRENT APPLICATIONS UNDER CONSULTATION FOR LICENSING

Daliah

Thank you for your email; I would like to object to these extensions of hours on behalf of the
Muswell Hill councillors. I know this is exceptional as the premises are not in our ward but as they
are on the boundary what happens at KFC affects conditions in Muswell Hill ward. There is a
considerable amount of loitering and noise late at night due to late closures. An additional 3 hours
will add to the misery of nearby residents. It is often overlooked that there are many people living in
close proximity to the roundabout - both in houses in Dukes Avenue and above shops along the
Broadway. If you are minded to grant this application I would hope that you would attach conditions
that would be strictly enforced namely that they have to employ doormen after 11am at night, that
they take responsibility for any noise and loitering and that the grant of the licence be reviewed
within 6 months to ascertain whether the conditions have been complied with.

regards

Cllr Jonathan Bloch

Members Room, RPH,

High Road

London N22

25/08/2011



Page o2 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Judith Glover [judith@judithglover.com]
Sent: 24 August 2011 16:33

To: Licensing

Subject: Kentucky Fried Chicken license agreement

Att the Licensing Team....

I am writing to object to the application by Kentucky Fried Chicken to extend their open hours
license to 3am in week days and 5,00am over the week-end.

My objection is on the grounds that this will prove a public nuisance and increase the likelihood of
crime and disorder.

There have been 2 recent burglaries in the last 8 weeks, three car thefts and several incidents of car
damage. The noise at the week-end is unbearable as clubbers make their way home at full volume.

Yours sincerely,
Judith and John Glover

JUDITH GLOVER
46, Dukes Ave,
Muswell Hill
London N10 2PU

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

24/08/2011



Page 53

U My pnnll Bl Ploy .




Page 54

t”mi’t iy Lo

Fe abumgld—codl ouly M -

o )oardon ' a0 [L\_Q)Q@ N

@MWMM m _




Page 55

- @?‘ {5 e
Licence team ‘ Mrs P.Kaban
High road
London N22 8LE 274 Muswell Hill Broadway
London N102QR
26th August 2011
civic centre

RE: KFC 278 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON, N10 2QR

I am Muswell Hill Resident of obove address and neighbour to KFC 278 Muswell Hill
Broadway, London N10 2QR .

It is very bad at the moment with rest of the Late Licences on this corner of Muswell Hill
Broadway.

It typical of Notting Hill Gate carnival behavour.

REASON(s) FOR OBJECTION TO LATE LICENSE INFRINGE ON A 24 HOUR LICENSE OF A
TAKEAWAY FAST FOOD/RESTAURANT.

1.Prevention Of Crime and Disorder ‘ -

You get one guy buying one bag of KFC and rest linger outside with their bicyles on the floor
obstructing
the pavement then they verbally abusive dogs, groups.

1.1 Lingering Outside KFC with or without alchol.

It is bad as it is with all the late licence and cafe that are disco.
They block the road standing and fighting or shouting, dancing and hooting the hornes at
5am this is not only dangerous and the

residents dont get sleep.

Behaviour in the early hours of the morning, any day of the week.

My 21years daughter is very nervous of the hoodys standing outside because male hoody
grapping her outside our home door which is

only next door to KFC and block the pavement so have to cross over the road on the
roundabout and walk back to our front door.

Theres big groups of fighting nearly every week.

As a local resident and mother I find myself and my family subject to a wide range of anti
social.

S‘C‘E&V\—a :s\

E— 2SN\ Augus - 2




Rachel Sheridan

Flat 3,

290 Muswell Hill Broadway,

Dukes Mews.

London. N10 2QR. 25 August 2011

Licensing Team

Civic Cenire,

High Road,

Wood Green, London N22 8LE

FAQ: Licensing Team

Objecting To KFC Application for A late License to11am - 5am Fri-Sat, 11am-2am Sun-
Thur (bank holidys)

I'am writing On behalf of some of the business In Muswell Hill Broadway. Please note that
some

business managers and owners have put their home address. These have observed the
‘fallout’ of the

1.Crime and disorder. If trouble starts inside KFC, the staff step back merely because of fear.
When trouble inside or

outside KFC nothing is done to quell it, hence the disorder spills over,

other retails and residents have to pick up the brunt of it whether seem economics

2.Anii social behaviour -{public safety) the shouting the intimadation at night and day time.
KFC atiracts a high

proportion of young hoodys of varied ethnicity. Still 6yrs on since the death of Padraig Sheeran
in Dec 2005

(Chairman Of Club Watch) , no security can be seen at KFC.

- Bwks ago approx Pizza Express restaurant was smashed by youths from KFC the cost for a
side panel. (£450)

KFC is synomous with hoodys of all ethicity this well recognised and been know for 10yrs to
my knowledge.

Hoodys | define as groups of young boys, usually of mixed ethnicity with, bikes and dogs,
hoods tops/jackets very

few being resident to this area. (KFC is called the 'Chicken shop lets get some chicken'- farrel
children banter.)

3.Childrens and young people from harm - On the Wednesday before the riots, the proprioter
of Art For Art Sake/

Crocodiles/The Scullery Chris -his son and a friend (9yrs of age about) were chased by
hoodys with pit bulls.

Later the same day outside 5 Dukes Ave 1 Dukes Ave 11pm hoodys with pit bulls fighting
others from afro-caribean

community separated they went to KFC as a gathering point.

wiitnessed this along with shouts of they stabbed my bro...! [brother].

4. Public nuisance Haringey sub contractor for street cleansing inform me that Muswell Hill is
dirtier than

Tottenham as rubbish from KFC and this bring the vermin . All the local people have
contributed to the eradication of vermin

but KFC have continually refused to recognise that there is a problem. Cars park outside
hooting of horns talk, music

systems blasting from cars ( this behaviour is out lawed in California).




Page 57

There is a problem of noise from the groups as KFC is iocated amid residential properties
above, adjacent and opposite.

KFC hours encourage a late night gathering point that prevents residents having peaceful
nights. Despite restrictions on

their current oplemng times, these are regularly flouted as they confinue to regmtn open when
possible cusiom is around.

This is despite the police regularly passing the front of the premises throughout the night.
There is also the fact that they

leave their extractor units condensor / cooler unit running through the night and mornning
staff come in a 10am for start.

After closing and also arrange for rubbish colection at 06.00am, thats no sleep as a 5am
clear up kitchen staff operating

noise leave 6am push bins out and collect day starts again other scenerio 2am is a 3am close
ihr normal operating procedure

kitchen duties clear up equals 3hrs sleep this is totally inappropriate for the residents and their
young families.

| also had the priviledge of sitting on the Committee of Club Watch at the dawn of these late
Licenses. This was seen then

as a potential problem that has actually happened and continues to get worse. This pettion
requires that the Council begins

to reverse the decisions of late licences that promote the opportunity for anti-social behaviour
in a predominatly residential area.

This has been successfully implemented in Chelsea to control inappropriate public behaviour
and can be equally applied in our bomugh

/ ‘ { /
Miss'R B H SheridanBA(hofis)(Gold), MA(Gold) (Mres(psych)(Gold)

T cfochs ehacked : - on s
,5,57@551@5‘5 /4 beleen S‘{7A@M ig{e\&&‘/\s?

z LJ /5 /e;iLtl[fccn > cnﬁé@
2,!2 s ;’;i e~ . Limpotire




g AN ey CerrPageb8 ¢ 6%://5' o z’éa/&s: > [T Vi
Mﬁ T J 77 Lale lwcoens ﬁZ -t S K/ﬂ f&%@fﬁ?é

S 2 A e

D Lﬂéwfﬁ oy
Ol e %7%% — d‘/ é/z/ /@@a

W fag/i;z/ cl/;é”!af
(/6@7%62

3/ Hailen

oy




ez

< %Ma@@ﬁ@"ﬁ

o

P
>
<




N
A, 8
g
)
!

by =
el
4

[

s

7er
s

H

.,

&
oA
P

Y,
5

o A

ZA

5

@

%,

s

P

o,

b
\

L .

7 e




&

2 QUL D 1€ MK

- Viweay caea HEC M Q Mo 70 (,&, {gf.
T lHewas BosaT 168 MHAD M,,,/_@.c\ 7.
& A e 1O MG MICT3MR
= KO Spmmratmod <Ule 1AW Nio 1123
e A ke 4 XA HBR NG 1
zZ feltn) KShsao LS SIS W10 &5 ‘
3 fw&‘{m&%@fm 253 Mo Nie e I
. C F - Folc 20 MHD . N w& 7
(e %Y ¢ &%‘7{?{ ¥ i ?véﬁf%wg MNiD 205,
TORES ~€7As~._/ e MEE g
L2 = Hyssern “jgf A A ;%fé‘;‘
iz L} Hﬂﬁ‘rﬂ) BO= ) NS O3 :
e e sﬁﬁ/f@;wf/éﬁg/ o iy Lo DS TS
(5 [ K {}C Beo MR s NIO Zete N f\/‘xﬁ./"~
e fff‘az /35 7 /azzéll Aell By 110 35 AUk
17 MtlULu\ f( h?’l.é P S%xﬁtﬂ &iD/ Ni OQﬁP/W i
/s C(ﬁﬂ, T?QJEU?’” 7.2;11\(1‘:3 (4!’5’65! §i(“ NGO ,SHE\{_MW&‘@ PRSI N
ra  1ComAr o M HE Nie g A
70 f\.f;/c orres ey /)Z///> . '!ms ey e
2 ( B meuta 1450 MW ey vy wa “s’yc’/; .
zz »4 = Z:/qg(lwl Iw.mfmdﬁg Nis SRS
zz Qerwaniz Gl MHR NID BHA (7
2 2) oo 77@1 36 MAS NIosRT R
s \5 (WA~ e M N 5232; |
zL f\ i,jf‘u,q;%& 6/ iv"i "2 f\zm.,,,f“a: ”
°7 L\\,—Mfﬁmf")) s M N e i
29 S A gy Hﬁ\{\ e T
3o N [yl AS s Jic 3P
Y {Sf'\’ﬁ'ﬁiﬁ: E{otri%fg égéé:g%@uﬁx NG
z ¢ SbBeEéaum %—g! 2o ADLOYy Nie 225 .
g (L ELIOTT Moss 25 MHD Wie 3HB
2¢  g=tgEe L Y Lestod- Mwwe i
25 S Bamera Th Cemases E&% CNAC ZEw
2 N %5“;@@‘0 3\5’5 M Sianl i {:&é , C >e" ‘{

g 4 ] I ; s
37 § %‘iw‘-w @"wb’h—‘z;\“ RUAT L

i’i (VA

No Dy s

Le-F s
cif‘ g\

Lb//sjm
l q K- i‘
15 % 2ay
1§« oty

55 e[

lﬂgc(

‘/y lf LA

9 %{bu\

19/¢/1
1S [8] ¢!
o
i‘il/g’ i
’&;g I
!

{5/6/

J4/¢ 11

P ii}e,{i‘
1kl

19/

(9§~
3 -4y

|
2o\ 31"




3%&‘5

< 'C;”/ n’z”,ﬁ"/i Mo ™S 2T G i‘“‘H’3 /"/j’
£ a (o 77 n,mvmot W{ 25 /2
Q@%ﬁWMMﬁy

w Lo f;'élefj Th MASW2 Srogaiia /gxu
Lz et Sinsoe 77t 7 - M/ f”/ /1
&3 %\P\Nﬂﬁ PULW\N_L ‘ b\j, NS weil i"m\ E&awj ( 20 [0&' lit
Gl /\f v !MQMEF 27@7“ Lo ';5 Lo o 20K . f/%‘ )),{5'( A

e oMo Ny 23 Attt 180 Ao 213 )1
A W“ﬁf-*ms-c’woam Riv823 e e ‘Hrn.g Ew‘\*/ ANID . RQ@W( {
¢7 Slae AN A6-107 MRl budh Ruoos W it
;y(.»\, * ?{’45 u,%@,jéﬂ Lék \;iQLj E’/
- ((Q A %{ A (vg\ Fon L SO s
sc A A;&éov&ﬁ\ 2y Mnﬁwgu g}hLL S T ;{

Beeehee . s Acin el :
; Z iL/ m %9 Herito mc?éa. /
&74 SGI fh it J/ia’u&uiy /w '''' HA =

; < ’%@%{9& ‘\&L’i«l\’@\ﬁ’*@ﬂdj AU migioedt rul %ﬁﬁ?‘ A10 3€5
sS¢ f?@, {;xb({'éhi 13 f{g«:&g, H‘ Q(c’"?{{gu He
53 jbf)WJ/L “’ ‘Md{,\,&’i&‘ ég ey (44b,5LU&LL$b£

>% ;ﬂ%éﬁﬁc ISy oS uTte He .

59, O QO0S AT e it Rluay so0] A 23foxil
G-




Page 63

Ad{. FERS Y FJ

(\; 2emer 3 RO

boo Lauds WN@T&&éﬂvﬁwE&ﬂamﬁmy Mo ZQR.
& WW\‘? o m/w%uw’
2, Blew ooibl T Buseld Koxd NISL s .
¢ Miect HARRoLD T2 mmweu.ﬁummﬁ No 227
s 5 f/afit/fz/ﬁ-\ 22 (e Nfo -5 ‘ .
£ Q.1 QY ssswlsic HILC 1) WL §te < =7 9.5
7 o ﬁ@w%w 290 o i ge R0 g TS 19.0-
5 Vhe 2oMuswel fll G 0 Q S
T N,A—@CVCJMO\ “FDuLes aE Moz e 29}
lo T NiGogoss F Dokes Ave WNie- 2Ps | Lgmanr B, 26.¢ )
tf "(Ml%u o S5t 7 ol thse Nito 2(7§: < 263. % i
12 ’ZQLM ‘S%ra(,?s F Dolles Ase Wio A5 [l e o7l
(3 Jubana ile 06 Waseeh WV “yrooe@ e ¢ 20-%. I
4 Sha Gilmel 3006 Mol HL 8. ‘nio IQEEH g re
/ %;;s Aéufawu_;v 2 Mwoau e S | Mo 208 Y
Lt obeFTy CES-TS AWL
1? i \décmé\{i v\;jww | &)wj RNV
18/‘ i? /("ng MO
g ‘Logeu #O Nio
Z(Z : ‘17 Rosehery RI. Moiis
( \) YAl 2 Douvddd . NPTy 5? AL
% b}wﬂt Bdonsca~ At 5o \)\_“L; ) - ;oo )
G £ \Mz_m We o Cap TR s g
za AT Bectaan L bes A NOIC o RERNR N
2 {\ é.ve.. O R N"“ 'La;b ; = 5;‘),!/,
?E m. N 3 fm«té@&q,);\/ z cQé of 11
7@,5 0 E&Qﬂ/ Zf{uh{‘uu Hwe. f)«&yb I\/Id 3&p- 22y 1/
2§ _law Cravce P s 22/
190U WaLLACE RS ""“’i“" 2 Hue| NI0234. /19
’ﬁﬂwwi& EARAO M | TRIGIRQ Musio @l SLUA- BPalluo#Y ,Mbiuva, (&)
¥




Page 64

230

’g( gﬁh’{&) }/Cf;\?}v‘:ﬁ\ ;levwc‘/{& H l[i}:ajé’} Z{?{K T f;—/;{/? 1]

P =g o SWELN 1l ey JAAL LA '/— Yans J 20t
%@ﬂg j/ww 773 F Mesocllfrl sy Nie € Ya /4 vfwj/m /7 fb/lil
(ibon Vg Tg S wa Lo, N WORO £22 17 OA/M//

35 T kel 5 palce Kond [N2 Y'DJ 201
2 Al Aea \‘c\‘/\ -4 Lot C‘:? N(O ER ;0890\

27 M /MMW%% Ao A&V( (’r”fé’{/f\

1 mhilkel Swoni 7-9&32/%\;&) & ( O34

> 1% /o)1
L Z R - Or -1y
[T B o/ v

=9 i%;w. GOMME G (QUSuHAIET

qo Sk Hruee C._f?/crmwm/} g DRI
Qi {" cTen

[é 2_ ZQ NNRVAV @ S

S waaked

i > RMERN z.,g,, SN f\\;
s gl 9 236 MYSpcte L N\Q/,qg
e HECTAS 0 Mpwel) L A0S0
47 Eore Feen ¢ Arowell Bl NIO RA. ==
LS Ot "iemng A oy Lure Cosd (7 rh‘““ﬁ N2 )i { . j

09 &:rgr« Et:? 9% mrv@w T, " W95
so oo 0 27LRNCHGIEWL T VO LT

> %””‘“ wﬁ_ iﬂwﬁﬁﬂ) ‘c\k/”“/'?z,' e
S \ngr\/'\ 4_ b hotpAty b }g(o ! x',s~ /)
S5 ﬂm\ \m 3 Napol Rills g@q A=

S - Wleal dan z?tu mefsw'zeu%wé w’ zqn, P




	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	7 KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 278 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON, N10 2QR
	KFC M.Hill part 1
	KFC M.Hill part 2
	KFC M.Hill part 3


